

Bolton Planning Board Minutes

| Date: | Wednesday, May 11, 2011 |
|--------------|--|
| Time: | 7:30 pm |
| Location: | Town Hall |
| Present: | Doug Storey (Chairman) arrived at 8:00pm John Karlon (Board Vice-Chairman), James Owen (Associate Member) arrived at 7:40pm, Mark Duggan, Marc Gautreau, Jonathan Keep (sworn in), and Town Planner Jennifer Burney. Also present was Board of Selectmen member, David Lindsay |
| Not Present: | All present |

Hearing

| Time | Description | Address of property & Applicant's name | Documents |
|------|-------------|---|-----------|
| | None | | |

General Business 7:30 pm

| Time | Description | Address of property & Applicant's name | Documen | ts |
|--------------|--|---|----------------------|---|
| 7:50 pm | Planning Board appointment (vote by Planning Board & Board of Selectmen) A motion was made by Mark Duggan, seconded by David Lindsay to appoint Jonathan Keep to the Planning Board Vote: 5/0/0 Voting: John Karlon (Board Vice-Chairman), James Owen (Associate Member), Mark Duggan, Marc Gautreau and Board of Selectmen member, David Lindsay (Doug not present yet for meeting) Following the vote, Jonathan was sworn in by the Town Clerk. | | n/a | |
| 7:35 -8:15pm | Presentation on the 495 study Present: Joan Blaustein Land Resources Planner, Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC) Ms. Blaustein gave a general overview of the study. The study is to look at where development, preservation and infrastructure improvements should occur on a regional level. 37 cities and towns are participating. A lively discussion took place regarding the study. A regional forum will take place in June on 2 different dates: June 15 th in Westborough and June 21 in Boxborough. The Planning Board would like to review the maps at the next meeting and post the maps and associated documents on the webpage for public comment to the Town Planner | | 1. 2. 3. 4. | Regional Study overview, definitions & map of study area Key sheet Agenda & map legend Map of Bolton dated 05/10/11 prepared by MAPC |

| Time | Description | Address of property & Applicant's name | Documents |
|---------|---|---|-----------------------------|
| 8:15 pm | Review Village Overlay Mixed Use District language | | Limited Business & Business |
| | Present: Mark Racicot from MAPC | | Rules & Regulations, Mixed |
| | | | |
| | Mark Racicot suggested that he would write a grant request under the new Sustainable Communities Grant to continue this work. The Board supported | | |
| | this effort. | | |

Other 8:30 pm

| | Description | Documents/plans |
|---|---|-----------------|
| 1 | Board to discuss tax delinquency for Century Mill Estates Developer: Andy Bendetson The Board discussed this briefly and stated that as long as FY10 was current they would not take action to rescind the Special Permit but would not consider any new proposals that the Applicant may submit. | |
| 3 | Endorse Worcester District Registry of Deeds form | Registry form |

Meeting adjourned at 10:45pm. Submitted by Jennifer Burney, Town Planner